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MEMORANDUM 21 091

TO:
CC:

TOWN COUNCIL

TED LANGILL, CHIEF OF STAFF

ROBERT F. LUONGO, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT - :

KATE MARSHALL, COMMUNITY DE T P AN EB »

PME
FROM: ROBERT L. HEDLUND, MAYOR Wy

SUBJECT: PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO PREVIOUS CPA FUNDING REQUEST -

ACQUISITION OF LAND FOR AFFORDABLE HOUSING AND OPEN SPACE
DATE: JUNE 4, 2021
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1 submit the following measure for consideration by Town Council:

“That the Town of Weymouth, through Town Council with the approval of the Mayor,
hereby amends a previously approved order, order 20-021, in the following manner by

striking out the text of the entire order and inserting in place thereof the following new
text:-

That the Town of Weymouth appropriate the sum of $96,642.75 for the
acquisition of land for affordable housing through the foreclosure of tax liens as

described in the request put forward by the Town Solicitor, from the Fund

3 = e
Balance Reserved for Community Housing Account (4906-321006). é e il
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Furthermore, that the Town of Weymouth appropriate the sum of $100 3@ for = ;-rg
the acquisition of land for open space through the foreclosure of tax liefé%' % = <2,
described in the request put forward by the Town Solicitor, from the Un%%ved = g
Fund Balance (4906-321001). = =
This measure requires a legal notice and a public hearing.
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